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Ethics COE 3MtI r.jg

From: Ethics COE

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 2:22 PM

To: ‘Suarez, Rafael’

Subject: RE: Community Council

Lt. Suarez,

According to the Miami-Dade County Code, community council members may not be employed by the County,
but there is no prohibition against them working for a Miami-Dade County municipality.

If you have any additional questions, do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Suarez, Rafael [mailto:Rafael.Suarez©miami-police.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 12:19 PM
To: Ethics COL
Subject: Community Coundl

I amrespectfullyrequestinginformationon the following issue:

I’m a swornlaw enforcementofficer with theCity of Miami andinterestedin serving in theMiami
DadeCommunityCouncil in Kendall.My questionis, is therea conflict with servingon the
CommunityCouncil whileholdingmy positionasa police officer? Pleaseadviseand thankyou in
advance.

Lt. RafaelSuarez

2/5/2007
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Commander

Special Victims Unit

305 579-6630

2/5/2007


